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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 6:36 PM
To: xinyu@roypartners.com.sg
Cc: motorstopoffice@gmail.com; Lim, Kok-Chong; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila; Hor, 

Yinrul
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 

SNE8022S AND GBJ1369D ON 14/11/2022
Attachments: Scan_20221114 (4).pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Your Reference : MKR/307/10360/2022/jr.xy 
Our Reference   : SNE8022S 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.  
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your 
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the 
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 
 

Name of Surveyor Company Name 
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services 
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services 
Jimmy Lee Priority Services 
EC Looi  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Chow Bo Xiong  Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
You Jin Feng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Li Lewei Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Henry Ng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

 
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors 
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-
repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Chu, Hui Yen 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
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Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Huiyen.Chu@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 

From: xinyu@roypartners.com.sg <xinyu@roypartners.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 5:59 PM 
To: Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul 
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> 
Cc: motorstopoffice@gmail.com 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR SURVEY 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Without Prejudice 
Save as to cost 
 
Our Ref: MKR/307/10360/2022/jr.xy 
Your Ref: Your insured vehicle SNE 8022S 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
CLAIMANT:                 CHIANG KONG CRAFTSMAN PTE LTD (OWNER OF GBJ 1369D) 
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. GBJ 1369D AND SNE 8022S ALONG FRANKEL 
AVENUE ON 14.11.2022 AT ABOUT 1320 HOURS. 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We act for CHIANG KONG CRAFTSMAN PTE LTD, the owner of the motor vehicle no. GBJ 1369D. 
 
We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 14.11.2022 at about 1320 hours 
along FRANKEL AVENUE involving our client’s motor vehicle registration number GBJ 1369D and motor 
vehicle registration number SNE 8022S driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore 
Accident report is enclosed.  
  
As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle GBJ 1369D has been damaged. Before our client 
proceed to repair the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt 
of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s motor vehicle GBJ 1369D 
at our client’s repairer workshop, M/S MS Car Auto Pte Ltd at No. 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #01-07 Premier @ 
Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875. Your said surveyor may contact Desmond or June at 6385 1838 to arrange 
the said inspection. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall 
proceed to repair the motor vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
In view of the latest advisory on COVID-19 announced on 3rd April 2020, our office is operating on 100% 
telecommuting via email. Please do not send any letter, document and notice to our fax number 6536 1963 with 
immediate effect. We will not be able to answer any calls too. Please direct all correspondence to us by 
email. 
 
Thanks and regards, 
 
Xin Yu 
M/s Roy & Partners 
133 New Bridge Road 
#08-09 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel : 6536 8466      Fax :  6536 1963 
Email : xinyu@roypartners.com.sg 
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IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately.  You should also delete and destroy 
all copies of it.  Thank you. 

 


